UNITED STATES DISTRIGT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, g
- Plaintiff, : ;

V. ; Civil Action No.'73—H_1427

ARMCO STEEL CORPORATION; ) Filed: october 15, 1973

BETHLEHEM STEEL CORPCRATION; ) ‘ -
BORDER STEEL ROLLING MILLS, INC.; )
THE CECO ‘CORPORATION; )
LACLEDE STEEL COMPANY; )
SCHINDLER BROTHERS STEEL; )
STRUCTURAL METALS, INC.; )
TEXAS STEEL COyPANY; and 3
UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION, $
Defendants. )
COMPLAINT

The United States of America, plaintiff, by its
attorneys, acting under the diréction of the Attorney Generzl

2

of the United States, brings this civil actlon to cbtain

equitable relief against the abOVe-named defendants, and

complains and alleges as follows:.l‘~ o ' o . - §
O o o : ; 2;

JURISDICTION 4D Vt‘\mv " ‘ : '

<=

1. This complaint is filed and this action is instituted

under Section & of the Act of Congress of July 2, 1890, as C fffw

amended (15 U.S.C. §4), commonly known as the Sherman Act,

in order to prevent and restrain the violations by the

defendants, as hereinafter alleged, of Sections 1 and 2 of 3

the Sherman Act.

2. Each of the delendaﬁts transacts business within

the Southern District of Texas. A : t
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DEFINITIONS

3. As used herein, the term:

(a) '"re-bar materials' means reinforcing steel bar

. materials; including but not limited to 1/4" to 1-1/2"

round and deformed reinforcing steel bars, steel wire
mesh in varying gauges, and steel baf supports and
accessories, used- in reinforced concrete construction;
(b) '"mill" means a person engaged in the produc-
tion and éale 6f steel bars and in the fabriﬁation or

sale of re-bar materials;

(c) 'independent fabricator" or "independent

. fabricators' means a person or persons not affiliated

with a mill who are engaged in the purchase of steel

. N . /J ' : B

bars and in the fabrication and sale  of re-bar materials;
. (@) '"Houston area' means the city of Houston, Texas,

and environs, including the counties of Harris, Galveston,

Liberty, Chambers, 3Brazoria, Fort Bend, Montgomery, and

Waller in Texas; and

(e) "pallas-Fort Worth area" ﬁeéns the cities of
Dallas and Fort Worth, Texas;Aand'énviréns, including
the counties of Dallas,'Tarrant, Johnson, Ellis,
Kaufman, Hunt, Collin, Denton, Wiée, Parker and Hood
in Texas. |

| I

DEFENDANTS

4., Armco Steel Corporation (hereinafter referred to

as "Armco'") is made a defendant herein. Armco was organized
and exists under the laws of the State of Chio and has its

Principal place of business in Middletown, Ohio. During
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the period covered by this complaint,iArmco, a mill,

fabricated re~bar materials at Houston, Texas, and sold

re~bar materials in the State of Téxas.

5. Bpthléhem Steel Corporation (hefeinafter referred
to as "Bethlehem') is made a deﬁendapﬁrhe;ein,'“Bethlehem
vas organized and exiéts under the laws'qf,theMState of
Deiaﬁare and has its principal place of busiﬁegs in |
Bethlehem; Pennsylvanié; During the period coveréd‘by this
complaint, Bethlehem, a mill, fabricated re-bér materials
at Houston, Texas, and sold re-bar materials in the State of
Texas. |

6. Border Steel Rolling Mills, Inc., (hereinafter
referred to as "Border'") is made a defendant herein. !Border
was organized and exists under the_laws>o§‘£he State of
Texas and”haé'its pfincipal piécebbf Business in El.Paso,
Teﬁas; .During the pericd ccvered'by this complaint, Border,
a mill, fab:icated re=bar materials at E1 Paso, Texas,,and
sold re-bar materials in the State 6f Téxas;

7. The Ceco Corporation (heréinafter referred to
as "Ceco") is made a defendant heréin:ﬂ Ceco was organized
and exists under the laws of the State of Delaware and has
its principal place of business in Chicago, Illinois.

During the period covered by this .complaint, Ceco, a mill,

fabricated re-bar materials at Houston, Texas, and sold

re~bar materials in the State of Texas.

8. lLaclede Steel Company (hereinafter referred to as

_}iaclede") is made a defendant herein. Laclede was organized

and exists under the laws of the State of Delaware and has
its principal place of business in St. Louis, Missouri.

DUring the period covered by this complaint and prior to on
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or about September 29,'1972, Laclede, a mill, operated

in the State of‘Texas through its wholly owned snbsidiary,
Southern States Stee1‘Corporation; It fabricated re-bar _ ' %i
materials at Beaumont and Houston, Texas, and sold re=bar {

materials in the State of Texas. After on or about

September 29, 1972, said defendant fabricated and sold

re-bar materials in the State of Texas as Laclede Steel

Company. : | . | : . éf
9. Schindler Brothers Steel (hereinafter referred to - .

as "Schlndlec”) is made a defendant hereln.’.Schindler is

organized as a partnership under the laws of the State of

Texas and has its principal place of business in Sealy,

Texas. During all or part of the period covered by this

g =

complaint, Schindler, a mill, sold re=-bar materials in the .

Vow
.

State of Texas fabricated by one ot more fabricators doing

51
business in the State of Texas. ‘§_<
10. 'Structu“tl etals, Inc., (herelnafter referred .to gg
as "SMI'") is made a derendant herein. SMI was organized ‘ i é ’
and exists under the laws of the State of Texas and has its t%
principal place of business in San Antenio, Texas. During ;2 :
the period~covered.by this complaint, SMI, a mill, f% '
fabricated and sold re-bar materials through compan§ owned { %;
4ot affiliated tabricators in the State of Texas. i ‘i
11, Texas Steel Company (hereinafter referred to as %f ;f
"Texas Steel") is made a defendant herein. Texas Steel ¥§ 3
was oroanlzed and exists under the laws of the State of ~‘ E%
" Texas and has its prlnc1pa1Ap1aee of business in Fort Worth, ‘i §‘
¢ Texas. During the period covered by this complaint,'Texas ' fi !
Steel, a>di11, fabricated re-baf materials at Fort Worth, ?% ;
Texas, and sold re-bar materials in the State of Texas. - é
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12, Upited States Steel Corporgfion-{ﬁereinafter
referred to as "U. S. Steel") is made a dé%éndant herein.
U. S. Steel was‘organized aﬁd exists undeg;the laws of
the State of Delaware and has its principéi place of
business in Eittsburgh,;Pennsylvania. Duézng the périod

covered by this complaint, U. S. Steel, a mill, fabricated

re~bar materials at Houston, Texas, and sold re-bar:

materials in the State of Texas.
.IV
CO~CONSPIRATORS

13. Various individuals and companies, not made
defendants herein, have participated as co-conspirators
in the violations alleged herein and have performed acts

~and made statements in furtherance thereof.

TRADE AYD CCMMERCE

L.

- 14. Re-bar materials provide the strength, rigidity
and reinforcement to concrete foundations, pillars,
floorings aﬁd paved sﬁrféces essential‘to‘the construétion
of higﬁvays, bridges, buildings and other Struéturés.
Re-bar materials are fabricated to cpnfoiﬁ to plans and
speci'icafions and engineering requiremenfs of specific
‘construction érojects. :

15. During the period covered by this_éomplaint,
-the defendants have been engaged in the productiocn and
sale of steel bars at rolling mills located in various
states throughout the country. Such sfeel bars have been

used by the defendants and sold to independent fabricators

for the fabrication of re-bar matérials_for sale to .

general contractors, subcontractors, public procurcment
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officefs'and others in the.State‘ofaTexas. Indépgndent
gabricators in the State of Texas rely to a substantial
degree’upon the defendahts for their supply of steel bars.
16. In mbst cases, sales of re=bar materials to
contractors, builders, governmental agencies and other
customers are made on the basis of written or.orél price

quotations. Said customers use re-bar materials in the

L4 s

construction, repair, alteration, and‘improvement of
highwafs and go&ernmental, institutioﬁal, industrial,
commercial and residential structures.

17. A substantial part of the steel used in the
fabrication of re-bar materials in the State of Texas is
derived from sources located outside that State. This
steel is formed into steel bars atfrolling’miils in Texas
and other stateé end supplies of éﬁeel bars~aré there-
éftef'sﬁipped'to the Texas fabripating facilities of the
defendants and independent fabricators on the basis of

existing orders and anticipated demand for re-bar

materials. The defendants and the independent fabricators

therefore act as conduits tﬁrough which steel flows in a
continuous uninterrupted stream in interstate commerce

from tﬁe states in which it originates, to the rolliﬁg

mills where it is forméd into steel bars, to the fabricating
facilities maintained by the defendants and independent
fabricators in the State of Texas where it is fabricated
into re-bar materials énd from there delivered to job sites,

18. ‘The annual sales of re-bar materials in the State

of Texas is sﬁbstantial. In 1971,'tho$e sales alone ;f
re-bar materials made by the defendants, purguant to the

unlaﬁful allocation arrangement alleged in paragraph 20(d)
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:cxceeded 175, OOO tons and had a value of over $20,000, 000

: Asubstantlal percentage of the annual sales of re-bar

saterials in the State of Texas was made by defendants,

Eyor,exampre, in the year 1971 the Texas Highway Department

1purchased appréximatély 127,000 tons of re-bar materials

of which approximate1y 86,000 tons, or 68% of the total

qurchased, was supplied by the defendants..

1
VIOLATIONS ALLEGED

l9,4 Beginning in or about mid-1969 and continuing

thereafter until at least the latter part of 1972, the

exact ‘dates being unknown to the plalntlff the defendants

end co-conspirators entered 1nto and engaged in a combina-

tion and conspiracy in unreasonable restraint of the

eforesaid interstate trade and commerce in vioclation of

Section 1 of the Sherman Act, as amended (15 U.s.C. §1).

20, The aforesaid combination and conspiracy consisted

-

of a continuing agreement, understanding and concert of

action among the defendants and co-conspirators, the substan-.

tial terms of which were that:

(2) prices of reinforcing steel bars be raised
and stabilized in fhe State of Texas; ‘

(b) independent fabricators in the Houston éfea
be required to limit their price quotations and bid
submissions for the supply of re-bar materials to
construction projects réquiring no more than a

- specified tonnage of reinfbrcing steel bars, said

volume limit belno establlsbed 1n1t1a11y at 200 tons
and subscquently ralsed to 300 tons;

(¢) independent fabricators in the Dallas- -

Fort Worth area be reéuired to limit their price
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quotations and bid submissions for the‘suéply-of

re-bar materials to construction projects requiring

no more than a specified tonﬁége of reinﬁofcing steel
bars, said volume limit being established initially at

200 tons ‘and subsequently raised to 300 tons, and

o (d) the relative percentage share of the

market for re-bar materials in the State of Texas

held by each defendant be established and construc-

tion contracts requiring the use of quantities of
reinforciﬁg steel bars in excess of 200, and later

300; tons be allocated among defendants in accordance

with such established percentage shares.

21. Beginning in or about mid-1969 and cOnfinuing
thereafter until at least the latter part of 1972, the
exact dates beiﬁg unknown tO‘th- plaintiff, the defendants
and‘COfcqnspirétorsvhave engaged in a combination and
conspiracy to mounopolize the aforeéaid'i iterstate trade
and commerce in violation of Section 2 of the Sherman Act,
as amended (15 U.S.C. §2). Said co&binatiéﬁ and conspiracy
to'ﬁonopolize consisted of a continuing agreement, under=-
standing and concert of action among the defendants and
éo-conSPirators to exclude or limit the competition of
independent fabricators of re-bar materials in the Houston
and Dallas-Fort Worth areas. |

22. The substantial terms of the aforesaid combina-
tion and conspiracy to monopolize are set forth in
paragraph 20 of this complaint, which paragraph is hereby
realleged with the same force and effect as if that

paragraph were here set forth in full.
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the defendants has engaged in a combination and

a8s alleged herein, in unreasonable restraint of

the defendants has engaged in a combination and

23. Tor the purpose of effectuating the aforesaid

éombinations and conspiracies, the defendan;sAhave done
those things which, as hereinbefore alleged, they
combined and conspired to dol

24. The violations alleged herein may reoccur or con=

tinue unless the relief hereinafter prayed for is granted.

VIL
EFFECTS

25. The violatibns alleged herein have had the

following effects, among others:

(a) price competition in the sgle of re-bar
‘materials in the State of Texas has been eliminated;

(b) wusers of re-bar materials in the State
of Texas have been deprived of the opportuhity to
purchase re-bar materials in'an operi and.competi~
tive mafkef; -

(c) prices of re-bar materials have been
increasedAand the market stabilized in the State of
Texasé and .

(d) competition between the xills and inde-
pendent fabricators in the Houston area and in the
Dallas-Fort Worth area has beeﬁ eliminated.

| . _ PRAYER
_WHEREFORE; plaintiff prays:

1. That the Court adjudgé and decree that each of

.~ Ssaid interstate trade and commerce in violation of

Section 1 of the Sherman Act.

" 2. That the Court adjudge and decree that each of

conspiracy,

the afore~

conspiracy,
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as alleged herein, to monopolize the aforesaid interstate
trade and commerce in violation of Section 2 of the
gherman Act. _ .

3. That each of the‘defendants, its successors,
assignees, transferees, directors, officers, agents,
employees, representatives, and all other persons or
corporations acting or claiming to act for or in its
behalf, be perpetually enjoined and restrained‘from
continuing, maintaining or féneﬁing, directly or indirectly,
the combinations and conspiracies hereinbefofé alleged,
and from engaging in.any other combination; conspiracy,
contracﬁ, agreement, understanding or concert of action
having a similar purpose or effect, and from adopting or
following any practice, plan, program or device having a

similar purpose or effect. S

the defendants, its successors,

Fh

4. That each o

-assignees, transferees, directors, officers, agents,

employees, representatives, and all other persons or

corporations acting or claiming td act for or on its behalf,

.be perpetually enjoined and restrained from combining and

conspiring among themselves or with any other person or

corporation to allocate customers for the.sale of re-bar

materials, to fix, maintain, or stabilize prices of re-bar

materials, or to monopolize the aforesaid interstate trade
and commerce in re-bar materials.

5. That the defendants be required to distribute to

~each of their customers a copy of any final judgment or

decree within 60 déys of the date of the entry by this

Court of such judgment or decree.
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6. That the plaintiff have such other and further

relief as the Court may deem just and proper.
7. That the plaintiff recover the costs of this

suit.
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7 = o A
&7;.{‘/,'/' <. . ~ M / \/’/t ’// / - ":/’/'{;: 5

AA AR 2L
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Attorneys, ‘Department of Justice
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United States Attorney
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